UNIT 'E'_Ib N ATIO Ns L N

TRUSTEESHI P ‘,
CO U N C Iolaoﬁ"“ “ﬂ o

GENERAL

. T/C.2/8R.231
10 March 1955
\“0 N&ﬂ _ 7Y . CRIGINAL: mmcn

CONTENTS

55-05356

STANDING COMMITTEE ON.PETITIONS

SMY RECORD OF THE TWO IHIDIDRED AND THIRTY-FIRST MEETING

Held at Headquarters, New York
on Friday, 18 February 1955, at 10 30 a.m.

Petitions concerning Tanéan&ika (1/C.2/L.117; T/PET.2/166 and Add.l
and 2, T/PET.2/167, T/PET.2/168 end Add.l, T/PET.2/169, T/PET.2/171,
T/PET.2/172, T/PET.2/177 - 181, T/PET.2/183, T/PET.2/187; T/0BS.2/10,
T/0BS.2/11, T/0BS.2/12 and Add.1, T/OBS .2/15 - 18, T/0BS.2/20) '
(continued)



T/C.2/SRi23L
English |
Page 2

PRESENT:
' Chairman:

Members :
el R ———

Also present:

Secretariat:

Mr.

TARAZI

SCHEYVEN
DOISE
JALPAL
KARTSEV
CRAMER

ELLIOIT

RANKIN

Syria

Belgium

France

India

Union of Soviet Socialist Republieg
United States of America

Special Representative of the Administe

Authority for the Trust Territory of
Tenganyike under British Administrefi

Secretary of the Committee



T/C.2/SR.231
English
Page 3

pETTTIONS CONCERNING TANGAWIIKA :(T/C.2/L.117; T/PET.2/166 and Add.L ard 2,
o/psn.2/167, T/PEL-2/168 and Add.1, T/PET.2/169, T/PET.2/1T1, T/PET.2/172,

7/PEL. 2/177 - 181, T/PET.2/183, T/PET.2/187; T/oRs. 2/10, T/0BS.2/11, T/638.2/12
end Add.1, 9/030.2/13 - 18, T/0BS.2/20) (continued)

The GH.AIRMMI called on the Committee to continue its consideration of
peti‘biOﬂS concerning Tanganyike under British Administration (T/C.2/L.117).

111, Petition from representatives of the Wascngl (T/PET.2/184, T/0ES.2/20)

Mr. CRAMFR (United States of America) esked what was the nature of the
cereronies referred to in the petition ard how e€ften they were performed.

Mr. ELLIOTT (Speciasl Representative) replied that the ceremony in
question was an initletion into certain tribal customs and was peculiar to the
Wepare, of whom the Wasangl tribe was a subdivision. The objectionable practices
that hed previously formed part of it were now prohibited.

Mr. CRAMER _(United States of America) considered that the explanations
given by the Administering Authority were setisfactory and that the matter had bee
laid before the competent courts. The petition did not therefore, in his opinior
call for any special action by the Council.

The CHATRMAN said that the Secretarist would besr that view in mind when
b et et aeeseere:
drewing up a draft resolution for the Council.

V. Petition from the President of the Ishekia Associetion (T/PET.2/17%, T/ 0BS.2/

The CHAIRMAN recalled that the Committee bad begun its examination of th.
208 _LOAIRMAN :
pEtition at its -ewth'meeting.



" T/¢.2/SR.231
Epgligh
Page b4

Mr. ELLIOIT (Speciel Representative) explained that although the same
lew oppliecd to all inhabit.nts of Tenganyika, the Admlniatration had been obliged

ia certain cases to Introduvce regulations.for the protection of the indigencus

inhabitents. Thus, the Isghakia were rezerded as ucn-inaigenous for various

personal metters such as marriage snd divorce, the education of children, the

liquor laws ard so forth. With regard to questions of land tenure, however, the

vere regarded as indigenous inhabitents and could nos-therefore sell their land ¢
non-indigenous inhabitants without esuthorization.

Mr. SCHEYVEN (Belgium) recalled the suggestion he had made at the
previous meeting.

Thg_‘(_I_H_A_IE__“m said that in drawing up the draft resolution the Secretari
would bear in mind the suggestiong that had been made. ' :

-VIII. Petitions concerning prospecting for diawonds, from Mr. A, Watts and

Mr. F. A»neson (T/PET.2/166 snd Add.l and 2, T/PET.2/172; T/0BS.2/10
and T/0BS.2/14)

Mr. CRAMER (United States of America) asked whether the petitioners wer
indigenous inhabitants and whether they were permanent residents in the Territory

Mr. ELLIOIT (Spacial Representative) replied that the Administrabion
knew nothing sbout Mr. Watts and that Mr. Arneson, who was not an indigenous
inhebitant, went to the Territory from time to time to work.

Mr. CRAMER (United States of Amewrica) asked what revenue the Territory
obtained from the diamond mines.

Mr. ELLIOTT (Special Representative) replied that the revenue consistel
of royalties on the diemonds extrected end a tax on the income of the mining |
coripanies.



7/C .2/SR.251
English
Page 5

Mr. CRAMER (United States of America) felt that the development of the
nining industry in Tanganyika could only be in the interests of the Territory.

Mr. JAIPAL (India) wondered whether the control exercised by the
Admi_nistratiun over diamond mining was d.esigned primarily to serve the intereats
of the Territory. It might be that certain_ powers were. a.f_ra.:.d that an increase
in world diamond production would lead to a fall in prices.

F Mr. ELLIOTT (Special Representative) replied thet the diemond mining
industry brought in revenus to the Territory which increased every year and formed
a congidereble part of ite budget. It was used in particular to finance the
Administration's sctivities in the social and public health spheres. The
Administering Authority therefore considered that diemond mining should be
conducted on a proper and orderly basié and it was to that end that it hed
established controls. '

Mr. CRAMAR (United States of America) proposed that the Council should
draw the petitioners! attention to the observations of the Administering Authorit}
especially those summarized in paragraphs T and 8 of the Secretariat working psaper

The CHATRMAN esked the Secretariast to make a note of that proposal.

IX. Petition from Mr. F.D. Cornish (T/PET.2/171, T/OBS.2/15)

Mr. CRAMFR (Unitcd States of America) considered the observations of the
Administering Authority to be satisfactory and proposed that the petitioner's
attention should be drawn to them. -

)

The CHAIRMAN asked the Secretariat to teke note of thet proposal.




T/0,2/5R .25
English :
Pege 6 |

S Tl

X. Petition frcm the Abbot-Bishop of Ndanda (T/PET.2/183, T/0BS.2/15)

;-_1_13';_-__‘_1{\_@411_. (Indie) observed that when the 195% Visiting Mission was in

the Territory it had recelved a lerge number of requests similar to that in the
petition. The inhabitants eppeared to believe that the Unlted. Nations could

graat fm:mc:lu.l assistance to individuals or associations, -whereas it could only
give trﬂchnical pssistance to States, within the framework of the Exps.ndea Progran:

of 'I'r*r*hnival Assistance. He esked wiether the United K:Lngd.om Covernment's

Colonml Paevelopment arnd VWelfere Fund ¢id not finance social and public health
programmes vh:.c‘l migbt app..y to the houpital in q_uest..,on.

I{r. ELL IOT]! (Sphncia.l Representative) repll.ed that the Developmﬂnt Fund

did fmrmce .Jorial progxaumes, but that from the credits a.llocated to langanya.ka
the Aﬂminis “ration could rubgidize only itz own hoapitals.

M'J. . SCHEYVEN (B2lgium) remarked that experience hed shown that in

certain Africer territorics it was more economicsl to subsidize a mission hospite
then to edminister one direct.

'

¥r. ELLICIY (Speninl Beprecentative) explained +hat the Tanzanylika
Ldministration did gract subsidies ta s>2ichles or miesions when it Bav fit
to do so. - It could not, however, subsidize ell the plans which were submitted
to it ard it had to esteblich an order of priorities.

M. JATPAL (India.) propoaed that the Counc:.l should drav the petitioner
attention to the observations of thz Administering A\..thority and express the hope

thet the ho.mital in question would receive a subsidy as soon as possible.

‘Vr. SCHEVVEN (Belgium) thought the Administering huthority's attention

111

should be drawn also to the fact thet the mission alresdy possesced both the wil
bsidy.

ood the facilities to operate the hospitel acd to make the best use of & &Y af




m/C. 2/SR 251
: Engllsh
. Page T

‘Toe CHATRMAN ‘asked the Secretariat to take note of the suggestlons
that had been made. )

XI. Petition from Mr. Anton Weber (T/PET.2/168 and Add.1; T/0BS.2/12 and Add.l)

Mr. RANKIN (Secratary of the Committee) recalled that the Council

haed already asked the Admiristering Authority to supply additional informétibn
on the matter. ' )

Tue CHAJRMAN felt that the information given by the Administering

Authority was satisfactory and that most of the petitioner's difficulties had '
been overcome,

The Council could take note of the information submitted and '
inform the petitioner that it wes open to him to claim damages from the

Administration in the courts if he felt that he had been wronged.
It vas so decided.

XII. Petition from Mr. D.M. Anjaria (T/PET.2/187, T/0BS.2/18)

Mr. JATPAL (India) observed that the question had been laid before

the Visiting Mission during its stay in the Territox“y and. that it had included

some obsey cvations on the subject in its report. In his view the Ordinance

in question was not discriminatory; nor was it, generally speaking, a cause of a

difficulty except for the Asistiec communi %ies which vere divided into castes,
the mémbers of which always intermarried end were therefore obliged, when there
were few of their caste in the Territory, to seek a partner elsewhere.

In his opinion, the Administering Au’chority; as indicated in its
observations (paragraph 4), was doing nothing to force femsle resideunts to enter
the Territory without their husbands; 1t simply wished to put an end to the
serious abuses which had arisen from the enforcement of the 1950 regulations.

He proposed that the Council should draw lthe*pe-\-;x:l—.ioner‘s attention ta the
observations of the Administering Authqrity.

It was so decided.




T/C.2/SR.231 . : L : e
English . : o ‘ \ R e
Page 8

'XIII. Petition from Mr. Arnulf Johanmes (T/PET.2/167, T/OBs.z/li)

i

No suggestions having been put forward, the CHAIRMAN proposed~that

the petitioner's attention should be drawm to the observations of the Administerin
Authority.

It was so decided.

XIV. Petition from Mr. Kurl Finger (T/PET.2/169, T/0BS.2/13)

which the petitvioner's brother had been allowed to enter the Territory.

Mr. FLLIOTT. (Special Representative) was unable to give a precise

answer to thut gquestiocn. He supposed that the privilege had been granted
for reasons of age or health.

The CHAIRMAN ‘inquired whether the petitioner's brother too had
declared himsell to have been a member of the Nazi party.

Mr. RANKIN (Secretary of the Commiﬁtee) said that it was apparent, from
the observations of the Administering Authority (T/0BS.2/3) on the brother’'s
petition (T/PET.2/157), thet he too had indeed been a member of the Nazi party
and had engaged in activities against the Allies.

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the draft resolution should repeat the
formula proposed by the Administering Authority in paragraph 3 of its
observations (T/OBS.2/13), namely that the Trusteeship Council decided that
no action was called for on that petition.

Mr. SCHEYVEN (Belgium) thought that in that particular case there was
no reason why the Committee should not follow that procedure; he added that the

Council should also draw the petitioner's attention to the observations of the
Administering Authority.

It was so decided.




T/C.2/SR.231 -
English
Page 9

XV. Petition from the Trade Union of Africen Cooks (T/PET.2/177, T/OES.2/17)

In reply to guestions from Mr. DOISE (France) and Mr. KARTSEV
(Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), Mr. ELLIOTT (Special Representative)
sald that the trade union to which the petitioners cleimed to belong had

ceased to exist some time previously, and no equivalent organization had taken
its place.

"Mr. SCHEYVEN (Belgium) thought that the observations of the

Administering Authority were satisfactory and that the petitioners' attention
should be drawn to them.

It was so decided.

XVI. Petition from the African Commercial Employees' Association (T/PET.2/178,
T/0BS.2/16) : '

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the Administering Authority had
submitted detailed observations on the petitioﬁ, reproduced in document T/OBS.2/16
In connexion with the passage in which the petitioners requested thet in
recruiting personnel commercial firms should give preference to Africen workers
end Asians and Europesns born locally, he would like some details on the
Priority which the Administering Authority did in fact give to indigenous
workers.,

Mr. ELLIOTT (Special Representative) said that, as it stated in
peragraph 7 of its observetions, the Administering Authority strictly enforced
the provisions of the Immigration Ordinence and it spared no effort to recruit
labour locelly. Unfortunately, it was sometimes difficult for firms to £ind
skilled labour locelly, or even to find workers with sufficient knowledge
to assimilate training; in such cases they were obliged to import workers
from outside the Territory.



T/C.2/5R.251
Erglish
Page 10

Mr, SCHEYVEN (Belgium) did not think that the petitioners' concern
was justified: it was obvious that commercisl. firms would not want to spend
large sums on bringing in worknrs from abroad if they were able to find the

labour they needed locally and at less expense

Mr. KARTSEV (Union of Soviet Sucialist Republics) inquired whether
the Administration had any means whereby it could ensure that private firms
improved the working conditions of their workers.

Mr, BLLIOTT (Special Representative) stated that there was a

considerable tody of legislation to regulate employer-workexr relations and

that there was a Labour Office in each large town. In eny case the determinir,

factor in labour conditions was still free competition between the varidus
private firms, as also betwzen those and the public undertakings. It was
obvious that labour would seek employﬁenﬁ with firms offering it the bast _
conditions and that If a firm improved conditions for its workers, others would
be obliged to take similer measures if they did not wish to find themselves

in an unfavourable position on the labour market.,

Mr. DOISE (France) thought that the observations of the Administering
Authority made it clear that the situation of the indigenous workers was quite

other than that described by the petitioners. In the draft resolution the

Committee wight therefore -onfine itself to drawing the petitioners' attention
to the observations of the Administering Authority.
It was so decided.

XVII. Petition from Mr. Joseph Mathew (T/PET.2/179, T/OBS.2/15)

Mr. SCHEYVEN (Belgium) thought that, as the petitioner had been able

to find work and was still irn the same post, the petition did not call for any
decision from the Trusteeship Council.




T/c «2/SR.231
- “English
Page 11

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the petitioner was requesting help not

in finding work but in finding "a good job". He accordingly'suggested that
in the draft resolution the Committee should not confine itself to the

statement suggested by the Belglen represcntative but should also i"equest the

Administering Authority to see that the potitioner was able to obtain a
better post.

Mr. SCHEYVEN (Belgium) reserved his position with regerd to that
suggestion. In his opinion, if the petitioner was a really good chauffeur,
he would have no difficulty in finding satisfactory employment« '

XVIIL. Petition from Mr. Ardulleh (T/PRT.2/180, T!ons.é'/lg)

Mr. CRAMER (United States of America) thought that the observa“blons
of the Administering Authority were highly relevant and that it would. be
sufficient to draw the petitioner's attention to them.

In reply to a qt.ﬁstion from the CHATEMAN, Mr, BLLIOTT (Spec.ial
Representative) said that if the petitioner had adequa’ce grounds there was

rothing to prevent him from taking his case to the courts, but he did not
appear to have done so. Furthermore, if he had thought that he had some
foundation for his claim, he would hardly have waited so long before putting

it forward.

The CHATEMAN thought thst in the draft resolution the Council might

rot only draw the petitionert's attention to the observations of the Administering

Authority but also inform him that he ecould apply to the competent judicial

authorities for action on hig claim.

Mr. DOISE (France) wondered wacither it was wise to make such a
suggestion to the petitiorar. He feared that the petitioner's action might

be barred by limitation.

sl




T/C.2/SR.231
English
Page 12

Mr. SCHEYVEN (Belgium) shared the French representetive's fears.

The CHAIFMAN thought that Eriglish law allowed lcin_ge’r periods then did

French law before a case was barred by limitation. He accordingly saw no

objection to the resolution's being drafted along the lines suggested.
It was so decided. B

XIX. Petition from Mr. Philip Moses (T/PET.2/181, 'T/0BS.2/15)

Mr. CRAMER (United States of America) thought that the Committee

might deal with the pe‘bi‘tiou in the seme way as with the previous one. The
two cases were similar.

The CHATRMAN requested the Secretariat to take note of the
suggestions made in connexion with the previous petition and of the
reservations made by the French and Belgiasn representatives.

Mr. DOISE (France) pointed out that the question was more difficult
than that of the previous petition, for there waes no law under which an
employer was cbliged to give an employee a gratuity.

The meeting rose at 12.350 p.m.






